Manager, Student Inform

From: Inform
Subject: EM: FEI Fintech Incubator program

From: Dass, Nishant

Dear students,

If you are interested in building your own Fintech startup, please consider joining FEI’s /% Fintech Incubator
program this summer. Send in your application + resume + transcript to nfaust@cmc.edu by Spm, Friday April
8. (There is nothing that prevents you from participating even if you have a summer internship lined up —
provided you can manage the workload.)

Please look through the details below and in the PDF attachment, and let me know if you have any questions.

https://informs.cmc.edu/digest/Attachments/2022/Fintech%20Incubator%20Application 1.pdf

Best wishes,

~Prof. Dass

Nishant Dass

Charles M. Stone Associate Professor of Finance
Director, Financial Economics Institute
Claremont McKenna College

500 E. Ninth Street

Claremont, CA 91711

Email: ndass@cmc.edu

Office: (909) 607-6497

Website; LinkedIn

From: Faust, Nancy

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 15:49

To: DL-Students <DL-Students@claremontmckenna.edu>
Subject: FEI Fintech Incubator program

The Financial Economics Institute (FEI) is excited to launch the 7%t Fintech Incubator program this summer for
students looking to do their own technology startup in the field of finance. The Incubator will be run through FEI's
partnership with a world-renowned pre-Seed incubator in Silicon Valley.

Here are some details to keep in mind, as you consider joining this inaugural FEI program:

1. The program will be delivered in real-time over Zoom (i.e., virtual, but not recorded lectures)

2. Program starts: Wednesday, June 1st, 2022

3. Program ends: Wednesday, August 24th, 2022

4. Tentative Zoom meeting times: a 3-hour block on every Wednesday evening (5-8pm, tentatively)
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The Incubator will be open to students from across all five Claremont Colleges (“5Cs”).

Teams must be 2-3 students each, and can include a mix of students from different 5C colleges.

At least one member in each team must have technical / coding skills.

In order to participate in this Summer’22 offering, you must be planning to return back to school at the
5Cs for Fall’22 semester (i.e., open to all classes except seniors graduating this summer).

© N,

To apply, please submit the attached application, resume and unofficial transcript to Nancy Faust
nfaust@cmc.edu by 5:00 p.m. on Friday, April 8", 2022. The teams that are selected will be invited to
create a company page and personal profile on the incubator’s website, before the program starts.

NOTE: all documents must be submitted as one pdf file in the order given on the application.

If you have any questions, please email Prof. Nishant Dass at ndass@cmc.edu

JVa.n.cy. A Faust

Assistant to the Director

Financial Economics Institute
Claremont McKenna College

500 E. 9th St., Bauer 321

Claremont, CA 91711

Tel: 909-607-0042

Fax: 909-607-0088
nancy.faust@cmc.edu

FEI web site: https:/ /fei.cmc.edu/
LinkedIn page: https://www.linkedin.com/company /9390580
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